
From: Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH); Jenny LaChance
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha
Attachments: IRBNetDocument 92515.pdf

Yes, we already have the IRB approval from Hurley for this modification. Attached approval letter.

Thanks Bob!

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [<mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:09 PM
To: Jenny LaChance; Mona Hanna-Attisha
Subject: RE: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Jenny,

As long as this request is for "research," then I don't think it will be a problem to provide addresses. You're correct, it would then be considered "identifiable." One thing that might slow it down—I believe you'd have to go back to Hurley's IRB and get approval for the change.

Bob

From: Jenny LaChance [<mailto:JLachan1@hurleymc.com>]
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 4:05 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) <ScottR9@michigan.gov>; Mona Hanna-Attisha <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>
Subject: State data - Dr. Mona Hanna-Attisha

Hi Bob,

My name is Jenny LaChance, and I have been working with Mona on the data. We are now doing in depth GIS analysis, which involves actual address (beyond zipcode). Would adding actual address slow down the request for the State data? I believe this would not longer be a limited data set. Any advice or guidance would be truly appreciated.

Thank you so much!
Jenny